William M. Windsor méﬂ.c z ‘

From: William M. Windsor <williamwindsor@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:44 AM

To: 'Sylvester, Carmen’; Chamberlain, David; Schnizler, Cristina; Parker, Evelyn D.

Cc: '‘Burwell, Kaye'; 'Ferrari, Jerolyn'; 'Hill, Lanna’; 'Allen, Terryl'; esnelling@law.ga.gov
Subject: Notice of Suspicion of Falsification of Hearing Transcript

Attachments: 2011CV206243-Notice-of-Filing-of-Suspicion-of-Falsification-of-

Transcript-2011-11-03.pdf; S12D0251-Letter-to-Supreme-Court-of-
Georgia-2011-11-02.pdf

Importance: High

| have sent this to the Supreme Court of Georgia, Chief Judge Wright, the Clerk of the Court, the Court Administrator, the
FBI, the Fulton County Sheriff, the Fulton County District Attorney, the U.S. Attorney, and others.



